CHDHS SAC Meeting Minutes

Date: Tuesday, January 14, 2020	Location: Conference Room - CHDHS	
In Attendance: Lori-Ann, Betts, Susan Russell McGrath, Faerlie Richard, Sandra Derby, Flavie Deveaux, Dunovan Kalberlah (Principal), Mya Slawter & Karen Dumay		
Regrets: Huntley Reddick (Vice Principal) Scott MacDonald, Annette MacKay		
Meeting was called to order at 6:40 pm		
Approval of Agenda	The January 14, 2020 Agenda was approved once correction/addition made (Update about Prom) by Faerlie Richard	
Approval of Meeting Minutes	Correction : Mya Slawter was in attendance at the November 12, 2019 and Flavie's Deveaux name is in twice	
Business arising from Meeting Minutes	Mrs. Smith will be our parent member. Mr. Kalberlah is waiting to hear when it will be possible to go the the North Preston Community for a meet and greet with parents for both SAC members and staff.	
Special Reports/Presentation Finance Report	The following funds were tables before this meeting •Preston Community Event \$300 -\$500 •Fusion program \$3500 •Rocket book Beacon sets with Fusion Book \$520	
	The remainder SAC money needs to be spent before the end of the academic year	
Principal's Report	Mr. Kalberlah spoke to Mrs. Hudson (Auburn Principal) in response to students' survey - Auburn students' population is not receptive to the idea of traveling between schools and sharing courses or teachers. Only 30% of students surveyed showed any interest for the idea.	
	Green Room will turn into a specific place for the TAP program. Programming will fit the needs of students in the TAP cohort (outcomes connected to program's requirement)	
	Final choices will not be made until June. First Cohort will start in September 2020 with us. Predicted number for next year at CHDHS is approximately 330 students.	

The **Sir Robert Borden Fusion** program just finished - it was a success. All participants were fully engaged and learned a lot. Ross Roads started their Fusion program today. Mr. Kalberlah had a conversation with Graham Creighton's principal regarding a future Fusion program. **Exam Schedule** was done by period. There will be a conflict for grade 10 students writing the Provincial exam - follow periods listed for Day 1 (Monday) Grad Retake February 12, 2020 and overflow is on February 13- will be online January 15 to book an appointment Curriculum Night tentative date is February 13, 2020 Awards Night (Mark Based and Character Based) will be at a later date. Discussion about students' population did not understand why they were not invited to the award ceremony (breakfast was provided) **Tentative Dates for future events** Parent Evening - Feb 6 Grade 9 Guidance Counselor Visit - January 27/28 (Ross Road and SRB) Course Selection - February 11 Orientation for upcoming grade 9 students - Feb. 7 Mr. Kalberlah will send an email out to all families once dates are confirmed **Safety Issues** when it comes to students parking their cars in the parking lot. Some have lost the privilege to park in the school parking lot due to habitual dangerous driving. **Prom Update**: Lori-Ann Betts will be having a New Business (Other) meeting this Thursday, January 16, 2020 to discuss possible ideas for the upcoming Prom (fundraising ideas) Information was sent out on Social Media (Facebook). Will also look at possible budget too. A teacher liaison will be required. **Location**: Media Rm Alternate Date: Monday, January 20, 2020 Lunch Bag opportunities for students at Cole Harbour Place Library. Every Friday (10:30 am - 1:00 pm) Free **Next Meeting** Tuesday, February 18, 2020 **Date**: TBA - North Preston Community Meeting

Meeting was adjourned at 8:05 pm
miceting was adjourned at 5.0 j pin